Commonwealth of Massachusetts

GENERAL MANAGER

Tony Mazzucco

ASSISTANT

GENERAL MANAGER
Michael Rosen

January 2, 2025

ADDENDUM #2

CONTRACT ID: NPW-25-06
PROJECT:  Washington Street Bridge Preservation

OPENING DATE: January 15, 2025 at 11:00am.

Please note the following change to the bid documents:

1. MassDOT Prequalification of contractors with the class of work as Bridge-Construction
for the project with an estimated value of $613,305 will be required.

Only bids submitted by contractors on the official prequalification contractor list or
waiver list will be considered for award.

Prequalification for Bridge-Deck Repairs is not required.

2. All questions are due to jadams@norwoodma.gov by January 8, 2025.

Very truly yours,

Jason Adams
Procurement Officer

566 Washington Street, P.O. Box 40, Norwood, MA 02062-0040
Phone No. (781) 762-1240 - Fax No. (781) 934-4820 - VOICE/TTY - Use Phone Relay


mailto:jadams@norwoodma.gov

